
Agency Name

8/3/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DOC/Central Michigan Correctional Facility

472

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 10/2/2021Bid Expiration Date

MAA./ 19474File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Phase II Roof Repairs / Replacement Index Number

BOND %

Century A & E

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Precision Enterprises, LLC $843,000.00Check

319 Clinton Street

Lansing MI 48906

059770 $42,150.00

Sheriff Goslin Company $886,980.00Not Provided

10 Avenue C

Battle Creek MI 49037

Versatile Roofing Systems, Inc. $1,184,500.00Bond

12865 Poplar Avenue

Grant MI 49327

5.00%

Mihm Enterprises, Inc. $1,318,374.00Bond

4065 38th Street

Hamilton MI 49419

5.00%

MKC Group, Inc. $1,423,000.00Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes

Allied Contracting, LLC $1,790,000.00Bond

7194 Big Sky Drive, Suite 1

Holly MI 48442

5.00%
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deemed non-responsive, bid bond not provided



Agency Name

8/3/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DHHS/Walter Reuther Psychiatric Hospital

491

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 10/2/2021Bid Expiration Date

MNB./ 21106File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Water Heater Replacement Index Number

BOND %

Tower Pinkster Titus Associates

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

MKC Group, Inc. $395,000.00Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

8/3/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/Hartwick Pines SP

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 10/2/2021Bid Expiration Date

GAG./ 20042File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Sign Shop Improvements Index Number

BOND %

Intertek - ATI

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. $113,800.00Bond

2026 S. Maple Valley Road

St. Helen MI 48656

5.00%Yes

Glen Construction, LLC $174,981.00Bond

5092 W. Vienna Road, Suite K

Clio MI 48420

5.00%Yes

Booms Construction, Inc. $216,856.00Bond

1170 North Van Dyke

Bad Axe MI 48413

5.00%
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Agency Name

8/3/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DEQ/Glenn Millers Service Station

761

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 10/2/2021Bid Expiration Date

KSZ./ 15228File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 3

Scope Reconstruct Site Building and Site Restoration Index Number

BOND %

The Mannik & Smith Group

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

44501

RAS Contracting, Inc. $367,603.00Bond

1018 Hogsback Road

Mason MI 48854

5.00%Yes
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